
._
._ _ .. -- -

O O TONEY ANAYA, ,
'

mE "''''# GOVERNORs

"
unmE STATE OF MEW MEXECO

g SECRETARY

"h
p
'1 U

"
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT DIVISION

JeE GENT
RO. Box 968, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 0968 DEPUTY SECRETARY

~~
$tf[[3/ ctgN NSTFVE ER rector

9

\

MEMQE3HgUM
TO: Felix Miera, ULS, Program Manager

FROM: C. Kolley Crossman, ULS -[ C
DATE: July 27, 1984

SUBJECT: Homestake License NM-HOM.50-01 Expiration

...............................................................................
The subject license was issued tu allow separate storage of yellowcake by HMC
as part of their partnership with UNC.

--- According to Mr. John Parker, General Manager of the HMC operation at Grants,
thty have no plans to discontinue use of the area for storage of yellowcake.
The area is their primary storage area and will continue to be used under their
general mill license. They are also using for yellowcake storage the area
formerly used by UNC to store yellowcake. There is no net change to their
yellowcake storage plan.
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